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This ADDENDUM NO. 1 is issued for the purpose of providing the information below. 

 

1. DEADLINE FOR BID SUBMISSION:  REMAINS FRIDAY, APRIL 20, 2018 @ 2:30 P.M. 
 

 

2. CLARIFICATION: The Pre-Bid Conference held on Thursday, April 5, 2018, was “Optional” for 

attendees.  

 

3. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  Attachment 1 to this Addendum No. 1, contains the list of 

Questions and Answers.  

 

Please direct any questions to the Procurement Representative specified below at (561) 682-2519 or  

pwilson@sfwmd.gov.  
 

Pierre Wilson  

Senior Contract Specialist 

Procurement Bureau 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

South Florida Water Management District 

Attn: Procurement Bureau 

B-1 Building, 2nd Floor West 

3301 Gun Club Road 

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

REQUEST FOR BID (RFB) NUMBER: 6000000844 

ADDENDUM NUMBER:  1 

DATE: APRIL 12, 2018 

 

PROJECT TITLE: C-139 ANNEX RESTORATION PROJECT, PHASE 1B LATERAL 15E 

MICROTOPOGRAPHY, HENDRY COUNTY, FL 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

RFB 6000000844 – ADDENDUM NUMBER: 1 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1.) Question: Can the existing rip-rap become part of the backfill, stock piled on-site, or will it need to be 

removed from the premises?  

 

Answer: No, existing concrete and man-made rip-rap shall be treated as unsuitable materials and 

removed from the site. 

 

2.) Question: Will the District perform a pre-construction pump down of the existing ditch to be backfilled? 

 

Answer: No. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for maintaining needed Construction 

dewatering operations per Section 02401. 

 

3.) Question: We understand there was a conflict in the meetings status between the Districts online 

advertisement and the RFB. Was the pre-bid meeting mandatory? 

 

Answer: Please see “CLARIFICATION” above. 

 

4.) Question: In the pre-bid there was mention of the Army Corps permit, we do not see this permit, or any 

permits included with the bid documents provided. Do you have this permit yet?  

 

Answer: All environmental permits required are obtained; FDEP and USACE.  The Contractor will be 

responsible for any needed construction activity specific permits such as dewatering and NPDES.  

 

5.) Question: If the District has not received the necessary permits yet do you have an idea of when the 

permits will be issued?  

 

Answer:  Please see Question No. 4 response. 

 

6.) Question: Can you please include/issue all permit documents the District has obtained for this project?  

 

Answer: All permits will be provided to the lowest responsive and responsible Contractor. 

 

 

7.) Question: What are the clearing and grubbing limits for this project? 

 

Answer: Please refer to the Construction limits identified in the Contract Drawing and Specification 

Section 02050. 

 

8.) Question: Will demo permits be required for the removal of the culverts? 

 

Answer: Demo permits will not be required.  

 

9.) Question: Section 02200 3.02 states “The contractor shall store excess materials on site” …  Please 

provide location(s) for the contractor to use for identification of costs.   
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Answer: The contractor shall store excess suitable materials on-site as directed by the District Project 

Manager (DPM).  Generally, the locations will be located at either the east or west end of the project or 

a combination of each.  Stockpiled materials shall not exceed a 2:1 slope. The Contractor shall provide 

an existing site survey for any areas excess materials will be stored.  The survey shall be performed in 

50 ft x 50 ft grids and extend 50 ft beyond the stockpile limits. Unsuitable fill, concrete, bag rip rap, 

rubbish and the like shall be removed from the site at the Contractor’s expense 

 

10.) Question: The Random Fill specification indicates that the material is to be 3” minus and that the fill 

for the canals will be Random Fill.   Section 02200 3.05 indicates that the contractor will encounter 

rocks 12” plus that need to be placed at the bottom of the random fill area.   Section 02200 2.01 B 

states – The contractor shall consider all materials encountered in the excavations as suitable for use 

as Random Fill.  Please clarify the requirements for the fill materials to be placed in the canal. 

 

Answer: As noted in the Contract specification, rocks in excess of 12” inches shall be placed at the 

bottom of the canal and buried. Subsequent lifts may contain rocks up to 12” however, the final 18” of 

canal backfill shall strictly adhere to the 3” criteria. Unsuitable fill encountered during excavation of 

the proposed borrow areas/ rookeries, and other unsuitable materials such as concrete, bag rip rap, 

rubbish, metal culvert piping, or PVC irrigation piping, shall be removed from the site in accordance 

with Sections 02050 and 02220.  Existing 8” ADS pipe, installed along the existing canal, do not need 

to be removed.   

 

11.) Question: Is it anticipated that the canals will need to be pre-excavated for the removal of muck and 

silts?  If so, please identify where these materials are to be placed.  

 

Answer: Existing vegetation and unsuitable materials shall be removed and disposed of off-site in 

accordance Sections 02200, 02050, and 02220. 

 

12.) Question: May the concrete bag shore protection be buried on site by placing the concrete bags in the 

bottom of the canal prior to backfill (similar to rocks 12” or larger per the spec)? 

 

Answer: Please see Questions No. 10 and 11 responses. 

 

13.) Question: Please elaborate on when and to what capacity the pump station at the east end of the project 

will be operated. 

 

Answer: The Contractor shall not assume any benefit from the existing pump station in the basis of 

their bid. The pump station will typically be operated with the goal of maintaining normal canal levels 

in the area east of the project limits and will not relieve Contractor of their obligation to perform 

adequate dewatering. 

 

14.) Question: What is the operational flow rate for the pump station east of the project? 

 

Answer: Please see Question No. 13 response. 

 

15.) Question: Will the east end of the project flood during moderate rain events even when the pump 

station at the east end of the project is in operation? 
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Answer:  An accumulation of water occurs frequently, particularly along the east end of the project, 

even while the pump station is in operation.  Also see Question No. 14 response 

 

16.) Question: Are the HDPE culverts seen extending into the canal to be removed or left in place?  If the 

culverts are to be removed, what are the requirements for disposal of the HDPE culverts? 

 

Answer: Existing 8” ADS pipes may remain in-place unless excavated in the borrow / rookery areas.  

Any excavated unsuitable materials and rubbish shall be removed from the site in accordance with the 

Contract Documents. 

 

17.) Question: We are coming up with a quantity of material to be cut form the Rookery’s approximately 

20% more than required volume to fill the canals.  Please identify where this additional material will 

be placed.   

 

Answer: Please response to Question 10.  

 

18.) Question: Can the contractor work/ backfill more than 500 LF at a time?  If no, can contractor dewater 

more than 500 LF? 

 

Answer: Specification 02200, 3.05 A, 4, sentence 1 is revised to allow the backfill of lateral 15E to 

be performed in segments not to exceed 1,500 ft. Furthermore, Contractor shall prevent dewatering 

discharge from disturbing adjacent grades such as by overland flow or from flowing westward out of 

the project limits.  

 

19.) Question: Will SFWMD providing density testing, will testing outfit be on site all day?  

 

Answer: District provided testing will be performed as needed to ensure contract compliance.  Should 

the Contractor fail any tests, retesting shall be solely paid for by the Contractor per 01410, 02200 and 

02220. 

 

20.) Question: Per 2200-5 3.07, what type of protection is required for newly graded areas? 

 

Answer: This is considered means and methods.  Satisfaction of this requirement may include site 

watering or similar methodology during the Construction duration per Section 02200. 

 

21.) Question: Per 2200-4 3.02 and 3.03 excess material from proposed rookery to be stockpiled where? 

 

Answer:  Please see Question No. 10 response.  

 

 


